
 
PURCHASING DIVISION 
ROOM 210 CITY HALL 

142 EAST MAIN STREET 
MERIDEN, CONNECTICUT 06450-8022 

   
 WILMA C. PETRO, CPPB, C.P.M.                                                                                  PHONE 203-630-4115 
   PURCHASING OFFICER                                                                      FAX: 203-630-3852 

 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

ADDENDUM #001 
 
 
TO THE BID FOR:  B017-12 Benjamin Franklin Chiller Replacement 
 
FOR:  City of Meriden/Meriden Public Schools 

 
BID OPENING DATE:  November 30, 2016 at 2:00 PM    DECEMBER 2, 2016 at 2:00 PM 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda on the Proposal Pages. 
 
The purpose of this addendum is to: 
 
1.  Change the bid opening date to December 2, 2016 at 2:00 PM. 
 
2.  Provide the Pre-Pid sign in sheet.  (Attached) 
 
3.  Answer the following RFIs. (Attached) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
Wilma C. Petro, CPPB, C.P.M. 
Purchasing Officer 
 
Dated:  November 28, 2016 



 

 

 

ADDENDUM 1 
DATE: Nov 28, 2016 

 
GENERAL 

 
1. xxx 

 
 
 

DRAWINGS  
 
1. Drawing M2.1 – New Chilled Water System Piping Diagram Add: Strainer on the inlet pipe to 

the chiller 
 

 
Questions 

 

1. Drawing E1.1 shows a new receptacle at the existing boiler #2, is this required? 
 

Answer: There is no new receptacle required at existing boiler #2. Please disregard.  
 

2. E1.1 also shows a new receptacle at the chiller.  Is there an existing receptacle 
currently there?  Is there space in the existing buried conduits to run the new 
receptacle circuit? Do we need to install a new buried conduit or is there an existing 
conduit available that we can run the new power feed thru? 
 

Answer: Chiller was specified with a service outlet. This outlet may be omitted.  

3. M2.1 – New chilled water system piping diagram, there is a second differential pressure 
sensor shown.  Where would this second sensor be located?  Is this in the mechanical 
room, or elsewhere in the school? 

Answer: There are two pressure differential sensors specified; one in the mechanical room 
and one at a remote location in the building. Final location will be determined in 
the field. 

4. At the walk thru it was mentioned that there was existing uninsulated piping in the 
mechanical room.  Are we required to insulate all of the uninsulated lines?  How large are 
the lines and how many feet of lines should we figure? Or shall an allowance be 
established for this? 

Answer: All the pipes in the mechanical room (insulated and uninsulated) will be insulated with 
new insulation. Contractor has to verify in the field the amount of required insulation. 

 
 
 
 
 
 












